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Dorothy Menasco

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 11:57 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cec: bryon_smith@wgresorts.com; Charles Murphy; shudson@psc.state.us; Martin Friedman: Trina Collins
Subject: Filing in Docket No. 110140-WS; Application for staff assisted rate case in Polk County by River Ranch Water

Management, L.L.C.
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk (Cole) 04 (Filing Waiver of Requirement).Itr.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 110140-WS; Application for staff assisted rate case in Polk County by River Ranch
Water Management, L.L.C. - Filing the Utility’s 4 month waiver of the Commission’s requirement
to issue a final order within 15 months of the official date of filing.

c.  River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C.
.d. 1Page.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page.
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Fazoemox L Ascaums, Jo. Please Respond to the Lake Mary Office C W M.
Crms H. BenTiey, PA. Steven T, MinpLIN, PA.
Rosexr C, BRANNAN Troumas E MuLun
F. MapstaLL DETERDING Ciasity H. O'SteEN
Mapnn S, Faixpuman, PA, Witiau E. SynnsmaoM, PA.
Joun J. Fiazno, PA. November 23, 2011 Duag D, Thmon, PA.
Brmcrr M, GRivsLEY JouN L. WHARTON
Jonn R Jenkins, PA.

Kvie L. Kenren VIA E-FILING

Roserr M.C. Rosg, (1924-2006)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110140-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by

River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C.
Qur File No.: 37027.06

Dear Ms. Cole:.

This correspondence will serve as River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C.’s four
(4) month waiver of the Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.0814,

Florida Statutes, to issue a final order in the above-referenced docket within fifteen (15)
months of the official date of filing.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

ery truly yours
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cc:  Bryon Smith, Senior Development Manager (via e-mail) S * I
Charles Murphy, Esquire (via e-mail) 2 03} &
Ms. Shannon Hudson, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) o = ‘é’:
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